From: Sophia Granchinho

To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"

Subject: RE: 130913 3AM-GRA1015 Extension to Deadline for IR"s-OMLE
Date: Friday, October 18, 2013 9:34:45 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Importance: High

Hi Phyllis,

| hope your travels to Igaluit went smoothly! For this file, the NIRB is still waiting for NPC conformity
to proceed with the screening of the Type A water licence for Rankin Inlet.

Cheers,
Sophia

Sophia Granchinho, M.Sc., EP
Senior Technical Advisor

Nunavut Impact Review Board
Phone: 1-867-793-4633
Email: sgranchinho@nirb.ca

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: September-13-13 12:36 PM

To: jtologanak@gov.nu.ca; Foster, Arlen (Arlen.Foster@stantec.com); BDuguay@gov.nu.ca
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; karen.costello@aandc.gc.ca

Subject: 130913 3AM-GRA1015 Extension to Deadline for IR's-OMLE

NOTICE TO ALL PARTIES:

An extension of one (1) week has been approved and granted for the submission of Information
Requests for the amendment to Rankin Inlet’s Type A license. Please provide comments no later than
Friday, September 20, 2013 to the attention of Manager of Licensing, Nunavut Water Board.
Regards,
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